Clay Matthews

From: Harbour, Jeff W <Jeff. Harbour@terracon.com>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 8:03 AM

To: Clay Matthews

Subject: RE: Anfield Estates

Clay,

| have listened to the meeting and offer the following. The NCNHP report documents occurrences of the RCW and bald
eagle within one mile of the site. The RCW occurrence is considered by NHP to be Historic and was last observed in
1984 when there were some remaining RCW colonies on the Game Land property. Extensive surveys for RCW have
been conducted on the Game Lands and RCWs are no longer believed to be prevalent in the area. The project site does
not contain suitable nesting habitat for RCWs, which consist of mature and often dead or dying pines (so that the nest
cavities can be created) that are approximately 60 years in age. The last occurrence of bald eagle per NCNHP within one
mile of the site is noted from 1997. Bald eagles do occur near Jordan Lake; however, the project site does not provide
suitable nesting or foraging habitat for this species.

USFWS typically does not review projects that have no federal trigger (USACE permit) unless there are known and
documented occurrences of protected species on said property. The developer is not required to contact USFWS since
no USACE permit action is needed.

Jeff Harbour, PWS

Senior Scientist | Natural Resources

liferracon

2401 Brentwood Road, Suite 107 I Raleigh, NC 27604
D (919) 547-1080 I M (919) 805-4208
jeff.harbour@terracon.com | Terracon.com

From: Clay Matthews <ClayM@CEGROUPINC.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Harbour, Jeff W <Jeff.Harbour@terracon.com>
Subject: RE: Anfield Estates

Jeff,

Jason is sending you the link to the recorded PB meeting from last week. If you fast forward to about minute 20 you’ll
get to the start of Anfield’s presentation. Thought it would be good for you to ‘hear it from the horses mouth’ so to
speak.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

From: Clay Matthews
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 2:43 PM



